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Southampton to London Pipeline Team
Planning Inspectorate

By e-mail only to:

SouthamptontolLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,

Esso Southampton to London Pipeline Project Development Consent Order

We act for National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc who have made a relevant representation to this
matter.

We write to reserve National Grid’s right to attend either or both of the Issue Specific Hearing into the
drafting of the Order and/or the Compulsory Acquisition Hearings currently scheduled on or around
27™ November 2019 as relevant or thereafter, if felt necessary.

We will keep you updated as to the need to attend but just wish to reserve our client’s position in the
interim.

. Abigail Walters
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